Maruthikrishna Nivarthi

Assistant Professor of English S. & H. Department JB Institute of Engineering & Technology (Autonomous) Hyderabad

Reach me at: maruthikrishna7777@gmail.com

9989459757.



Maruthikrishna received his M.A. (English) from Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur. He also has B.Ed. qualification. In 2017, he qualified SET examination. After that, he appeared for APRCET, which is the entrance test for Ph.D., became the topper of Acharya Nagarjuna University and joined Ph.D. to do research on English Language Teaching. He has been doing his research for the last 4 years. Regarding his experience, he has more than 13 years of experience in teaching English. After completing his M.A. (English), he started his career as a school teacher, and later, he worked as the HoD and Vice-Principal at school level. He also taught as a senior lecturer at intermediate level. Since 2017, he has been teaching at engineering level as an Assistant Professor of English. Now, at JBIET, he is an Assistant Professor of English in the Department of Humanities and Basic Sciences. Regarding his achievements, he was the first ranker at mandal level in class 7 public exams; state 21st ranker in B.Ed. entrance examination; university topper in Ph.D. entrance examination; all India topper in an NPTEL course conducted by IIT, Madras; completed a TEFL/TESOL course from World TESOL Academy; published a research paper and authored two books.

1. Academic Qualifications:

- a. Ph.D. Scholar at Acharya Nagarjuna University (since 2019)
- b. SET in 2017
- c. M.A. (English) in 2007 from Acharya Nagarjuna University
- d. Bachelor's degree in 2003 from Acharya Nagarjuna University
- e. Intermediate from Rama Krishna Junior College, Guntur
- f. S.S.C. from A. P. S. W. R. School, Atchampet

2. Experience:

Teaching Experience

- Assistant Professor of English at JB Institute of Engineering and Technology (Autonomous), Hyderabad since July, 2024
- Assistant Professor of English at Narasaraopeta Institute of Technology, Narasaraopet, from 2017 till 2022
- High School Teacher of English at Oxford school, Guntur, from 2015 till 2017
- HoD and Vice-Principal at Dr. K.K. R's Gowtham School, Machilipatnam, from 2011 till 2015
- High School Teacher of English at Viswabharati School, Gudiwada, from 2009 till
 2011
- High School Teacher of English at ABC High School, Piduguralla, from 2008 till 2009

Administrative Experience

- Worked as the HoD and Vice-Principal at Dr. K.K. R's Gowtham School, Machilipatnam
- Worked as the Deputy Head of the Department at Narasaraopeta Institute of Technology, Narasaraopet

3. Research Publications:

- Published one research paper on pronunciation in an international journal
- Published two books "Learn English Pronunciation Easily" and "Maruthi Krishna's Spelling-1"

4. Seminars and Conferences:

• Attended many seminars, workshops and an international conference

5. Online Certification Programmes/ Courses Attended:

- All India Topper, received GOLD and ELITE, of an NPTEL course titled "Technical English for Engineers"
- Completed 120-Hour TEFL/TESOL course from World TESOL Academy, England